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Letter of Comment No:S1%!

From: Scott. McCaig@Sun.COM on behalf of Scott McCaig

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2004 5:06 PM File Reference: 1102-100
To: Director - FASB
Subject: File Reference No. 1102-100

Please do not force companies to expense broad-based stock options.

I *do not* trust in the government to return my social security contributions enough for
my restirement, and while I have been contributing for many years to a 401(k), the numbers
simply don't work for retirement (I'm 48 years 0ld). Stock options are one of the few

possibilities to help wit hthis gap 1n my retirement, and I fear that my company will
discontinue the broad-based option program if they become an expense item.

Thank you.

*****************************************i***********************

Scott McCaig certified Black Belt; Mgr Strategy & Ops
Sun Microsystems Phone: 303-272-8965

MS UMBRM03-159 Fax: 303-272-8979

500 Eldorado Blvd. Cell: 303-810-86l17

Broomfield, CO 80021 Email: scott.mccaig@central.sun.com



